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Thank you for your letter of 8 June 2008 inviting comment on the Discussion Paper on

Strict and Absolute Liability Offences.

NSW Department of Primary Industries (NSW DPI) has reviewed the Discussion Paper
and in particular, the principles the Legislation Review Committee proposes to adopt in

consideration of strict and absolute liability offences.

NSW DPI has advised that there are no matters in this Discussion Paper that require

further comments.

Yours sincerely
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IAN MACDONALD MLC



